


ITEM I 

  

Consortium Member Agency Meeting 
Thursday, July 10, 2008, 2:00 P.M. to 4:00 P.M.  

Meridian Police Department 
 

Meeting Minutes 
 

I. Consent Agenda (2:00 PM – 2:05 PM)  
 

a. Approval of the May 15, 2008 Meeting Notes (pages 2-13) 
Minutes were approved without discussion. 
 

II. Action Items 
 
a. Blueprint for Good Growth Implementation (2:05 – 2:10 PM) 

The Consortium engaged in discussion about the future of Blueprint for Good Growth.  The recommendation is 
to house Blueprint for Good Growth at COMPASS. COMPASS will provide coordination services for Blueprint.   
 
Matt Stoll from COMPASS said he would take the Consortium’s recommendation to COMPASS. He said 
moving Blueprint into COMPASS is natural fit and would allow it to maintain Blueprint’s 501 3C status. He 
assured the Consortium that Blueprint would keep their independence and the program would be moved intact. 
 
Matt said he will fully update the COMPASS board on what Blueprint is and how it works. There will be some 
issues with the tax filing but those details can be worked out. He said this is a fairly common process with other 
MPOs across the country.  
 
After some discussion, the motion to endorse the move of Blueprint for Good Growth under the umbrella of 
COMPASS passed. Next, Matt will take it to the executive team at COMPASS. 

 
III. Discussion Items 

 
a. Transportation and Land Use Integration (TLIP) update – ACHD (2:10 – 2:20 PM)  

ACHD provided a status update on ACHD’s TLIP project.  Sally gave a report to the Consortium. TLIP has 
reviewed the comments and come up with a series of questions to ask the cities about levels of service and 
typologies. That package of materials will be going out to the cities at the end of the month. They will visit with 
the city leaders, work through those questions and give the leaders the typology maps, livable streets, planning 
framework, cost-share policies. COMPASS and ACHD have joined with a consultant to finish up the modeling. 
After the modeling is done, they will look at mobility corridors and constrained corridors.  
 
The consultant recommended having two kinds of levels of service. One that is geography dependent, another 
that looks at level of service during two different hours. TLIP learned that other cities use this method when 
planning for the Capital Improvement Plan. They are not using if for development review, which is what the 
APFO is reviewing. ACHD is working with COMPASS to create another proposal that will accomplish the same 
thing with a tool that everyone can easily use. They will unfold that to the staff when they meet with city leaders 
at the end of the month. 

Blueprint for Good Growth - c/o HDR Engineering, Inc. – 412 E. Parkcenter Blvd, Ste 100 - Boise, ID  83706 
Business (208) 387-7075 - Fax (208) 387-7100 – Email Karen.Doherty@hdrinc.com 

www.blueprintforgoodgrowth.com 
2



ITEM I 
 
b. Adequate Public Facilities Ordinance Discussion  – Michael Lauer (2:20 PM – 3:50 PM)  

(pages 14-87) 
Michael discussed the APFO draft. He told the Consortium that he will submit revisions to the draft at the end 
of this month that reflect additions and changes from the Steering Committee as well as other comments 
received over the past two weeks. Michael indicated it is time to take this template out to the jurisdictions. The 
draft needs to be reviewed by the staff that will be using it. They need to make sure they are comfortable with 
it.  He said he will provide a final recommendation and review after the levels of service are finished, although 
his contract is technically finished after this meeting.  
 
He warned the Committee that some communities may decide not to participate, and that will affect whether 
the plan should be adopted. Michael said the Steering Committee did have some reservations. One is that the 
APFO would be used as an alternative to funding. He said that the APFO is not structured that way, and it 
shouldn’t be a problem. Also, there is the discomfort because members do not know how everything will unfold 
until the levels of service are done. 
 
He said the Steering Committee suggested some modifications as follows: 

 Redefine the definition of available capacity to include all projects in the next five years instead of three 
years.   

 Change the provision for ACHD to provide credits for good traffic demand practices from 5 percent to 
20 percent.  

 Give local governments more power in mitigation so ACHD can’t mandate what the mitigation will be.  
 Extend the capacity of the commitment from two to three years to provide more security to the private 

sector and bind up more capacity.  
 
He said they will refine the draft next week. The Steering Committee suggested setting up the APFO with 
tracking and monitoring, but not adopt the mitigation requirements yet. Michael said that is a reasonable 
recommendation as it allows people to get comfortable with the process. Michael said they can agree 
informally to set up those portions, or delete the mitigation portion and actually enter into an agreement.  
 
It was decided that because not all the jurisdictions were represented at the table that they would wait to make 
that decision. Michael said it may be worth asking all the original members of the Consortium if they would be 
willing to enter into the agreement if the mitigation portion was left out.  He said that could help build interim 
support.  
 
Michael said mitigation would be brought back when LOS is established. But there was a concern that there 
was no way to implement the new policy. Karen suggested having the Steering Committee suggest with some 
practical ways to implement the policy at their next meeting, and then present it to the Consortium.  
 
Matt suggested calling a workshop for local mayors and city councils to educate them about Blueprint. Matt 
said that they can facilitate something through COMPASS that would include a presentation of how all those 
pieces work together. It will also help to ask where all the jurisdictions stand on the Blueprint process.  
 
Pete said that he had several calls from Steering Committee members who are against adopting the APFO 
with the mitigation requirement. After some discussion, the Consortium decided to keep moving forward and 
discuss the APFO at the next meeting. 
 

 
c. Funding Committee Status (3:50 PM – 4:00 PM) (pages 88-89) 

The status of funding for Local Project Coordination Contract between April 16, 2008 and July 11, 2008 was 
discussed. Mayor Bieter said that Eagle decided not to pay the $20,000 that they committed to Blueprint. He 
indicated that the City of Boise will pay the remaining $15,750. ACHD and the City of Meridian expressed their 
gratitude to the City of Boise.  

 
 
 
 

3












	agenda09182008
	Item I
	Item II
	Item III-C
	Item III-D



